
     

June 22, 2023 

Jake Pawlak, Director, Office of Management and Budget  

City of Pittsburgh 
414 Grant Street 
Pittsburgh, PA 15219 
 
Dear Mr. Pawlak 

Re: Waiver 

1. CONTRACT: Sub-recipient Grants Solution – 2022-RFP-216  

PRIME: Osmium Data     

     ORDINANCE 177A.06A – Waiver  
 
The City of Pittsburgh’s Equal Opportunity Review Commission Department finds it 

satisfactory to approve the Waiver Request for Osmium Data. They will streamline the process 

of submitting forms and documentation for populations and stakeholders being served by 

governmental bodies and enable standardized data workflows. Osmium Data brings an existing 

and battle-tested application and database platform to its projects. 

 

 Sincerely, 

 
Chuck Durham 

Business Diversity Manager 

Office of Mayor Ed Gainey 

 

Cc:  Kelly L. Russell 

 


